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April 2, 2019 REVISED 
 
This digest includes responses to questions received by noon on March 29th and any questions note 
answered in previous Question and Answer Digests.  PLEASE SEE REFERENCE TO REVISED RESPONSE 
BELOW. 
 
Q: Will the WDC be issuing separate contracts for the different funding sources or combined contracts 
with separate budgets or will the budgets and contracts for WIOA and VSHSL funds be separated in 
order to facilitate ease of BFET match? Would it be possible to provide these for organizations planning 
to leverage BFET resources in their proposals?  NOTE: - A participant at the bidders conference noted 
that in order to use VSHSL funds to match BFET, organizations would need separate WIOA and VSHSL 
contracts. 
 

A: The WDC will be issuing separate contracts for Title I Adult, Title I Dislocated Worker, and Emergency 
Aid proposal with King County funds blended into each contract.   
 

 
Q: What is the difference between and sub-recipient and a vendor relationship?   
 

A: Vendors provide occasional services, not ongoing services.  Please see the revised 3/26 Q 

& A for more information regarding vendors (contractors) and sub-recipients.  
 
 
Q: Can you please provide any information about how many total WIOA-Adult and WIOA-Dislocated 
Worker contracts (with braided VSHSL funding), the WDC is seeking to establish for the 2019-2020 
contract period (if no defined number, please provide a range). 
 
A: The WDC has not identified a total number of WIOA Adult and WIOA Dislocated contracts, nor a 
range of contracts it plans to award.   
 
 
Q: Can you please provide details on the most recent previous WIOA-Adult and WIOA-Dislocated 
Worker contracts including the agencies that received funding and the total funding amounts. 
 
A: 
WIOA Adult Funds – TRAC Associates $419,283, Neighborhood House $628,924 
Blended WIOA Adult, City of Seattle, King County - Asian Counselling and Referral Service $165,000 
Dislocated Worker Funding - TRAC Associates $477,744, Pacific Associates$477,739 
  
 
Q: Is it possible to include a partner in your LOI and/or proposal who also submits a separate proposal as 
lead agency? 
 
A: Yes 
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Q: Would it be possible to schedule a phone call with someone to get some feedback on the best funds 
category for our proposed target population and services for RFP 18-02 and to clarify some details. 
A: Questions regarding the RFP will only be answered using the Q & A system, in order to assure that all 
bidders get the same information in the preparation of their proposals.  Questions must be submitted by 
email to operations@seakingwdc.org by 4/8/19 and will be answered once weekly, each Monday. 
 
 
Q: Will everyone who submits of a letter of intent to bid be expected to submit a full proposal, or is that 
opportunity not guaranteed?  
 
A: A letter of intent to bid is just that, a letter of intent.  An LOI does not commit an organization to 
provide a bid, but a bid will not be accepted from an organization that does not provide an LOI. 
 
 
Q: If someone starts an education program prior to employment (may be traditional college program or 
apprenticeship) and we use WIOA funding to pay tuition, can the WIOA funds continue to pay for the 
rest of their program classes if they get employed prior to program completion? 
 
A: Generally, WIOA funds may be used to provide training and supportive services to a customer as long 
as that individual is active in the program.  WIOA funds may not be used once as individual has exited 
from a program.   
 
 
Q: Can the WDC provide Word document versions of the following forms, which will make them easier 
to complete: 
 
• Letter of Intent to Bid 
• Proposal Compliance Checklist 
• Proposal Cover Sheet 
• Statement of Compliance 
 
A: Fillable versions of the forms have been provided at: http://www.seakingwdc.org/rfp18-02 
 
 
Q: Is the fiscal agent required to be local?  We would like to use our national counterpart to be the fiscal 
agent. 
 
A: There is no prohibition for a WIOA funded contractor providing services in the Seattle-King County 
region to have its fiscal agent located in the Seattle-King County region.  King County prefers funding 
local providers with local VSHSL funds but does not prohibit the use of a non-local entity as the fiscal 
agent. 
 
 
Q: How many persons were served under the Adult and DW funding streams for calendar year 
2018?  How many persons do you anticipate as carry in (not exited, still needing services) on July 1, 
2019? 
 

mailto:operations@seakingwdc.org
http://www.seakingwdc.org/rfp18-02
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A: WIOA Adult- 475, WIOA Dislocated Worker: 441. Carry-in numbers will be determined at the end of 
Q4. 


